Holland, Mary

From: Neu, Denise

Sent: Friday, April 07, 2017 4:31 PM

To: 'Gilmore, Roland'

Cc: Graves, Peter; Parnell, Rob R; 'Terry Whitman'; Dolezal, Heather; Vergel Gay ; Bryce,
Donna; Keaton, Thomas; Holland, Mary

Subject: RE: SHSU - Biology Laboratory Building - BOR Certification Form

Attachments: ROOM PROGRAM SCHEDULE - Assignable.xIsx

Good Afternoon Mr. Gilmore,

The design team provided an updated spread sheet with the corrected assignable area attaining 60.11% building
efficiency calculating 58,783 NASF and 97,798 GSF. Please advise what actions are necessary to correct the project
application square footages.

Sincerely,

Denise Neu
Sam Houston State University
936.294.4970

From: Gilmore, Roland [mailto:Roland.Gilmore @THECB.state.tx.us]

Sent: Thursday, April 06, 2017 7:04 AM

To: Neu, Denise <deniseneu@shsu.edu>

Cc: Graves, Peter <peter.graves@tsus.edu>; Parnell, Rob R <robroy.parnell@tsus.edu>; 'Terry Whitman'
<twhitman@ecmintl.com>; Dolezal, Heather <hdolezal@shsu.edu>; Vergel Gay <vgay.vga@gmail.com>; Bryce, Donna
<donna.bryce@tsus.edu>; Keaton, Thomas <Thomas.Keaton@THECB.state.tx.us>; Holland, Mary
<maryholland@shsu.edu>

Subject: RE: SHSU - Biology Laboratory Building - BOR Certification Form

Thank You!

Roland

Roland Gilmore

Program Director

Texas Higher Education Coordinating Board
1200 E. Anderson Lane, Ste 3.232

Austin, TX 78752

512-427-6243

College for all Texans ﬁﬁ‘{ The license plate that pays for colle

www.CollegeforallTexans.(

From: Neu, Denise [mailto:deniseneu@shsu.edu]
Sent: Wednesday, April 05, 2017 5:46 PM
To: Gilmore, Roland <Roland.Gilmore @THECB.state.tx.us>




